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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: January 26,2012 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Stephen B. Fletcher, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Economic Regulation 

Docket No. 110264-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

Please enter the attached e-mail and tank inspection report and photos into the docket file 
referenced above. 
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Bert Fletcher 

From: Martin Friedman [MFriedman@sfflaw.com] 

.. . .. ~.~ . .- . ~- . . . . ~ - 

Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Wednesday, January 25,2012 1:oi PM 
James McRoy 
Bart Fletcher 

Subject: 
importance: Low 
Attachments: Labrador Tank Inspection 04-19-04 Part 2.pdf; Labrador Tank Inspection 04-19-04 Part l.pdf 

{BULK] Labrador Utilities Rate Case - : Labrador 04/19/04 Tank Inspection Report 

James, 

attached. Let me know if you need anything else. 
Bart requested that we provide you with a copy of the 2004 Tank Inspection Report, which is 

Regards, Marty 

MARTIN 9. FRIEDMAN 

PLEASE NOTE: Our changed firm name and email address. 
Please update your contacts accordingly. Thank you. 

SUNDSTROM, FR1 EDMAN % FUMERO, 
SUNDSTROM. LLP 
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO. i i r  ~~~~~~~~~t~~ 
> '  > I  , I"  I , , / / I %  t ' , r , 766 North Sun Drive. Suite ao?o . -  

Lake Mary, Florida 32746 

F: 407.830.8522 
T 407.830.6331 

M: 407.310.2077 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 
www.sfflaw.com 

Tallahassee W e  Mary e Boea Raton 

Notice: This email m essage, and any attachments hereto, wntains confidential information that is legally 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, wnMN to bard wpy, copy. use 
or diomeminate this email or any attachments to it. Ifyou have received this email in emr, please notify us 
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete the original and all wpies ofthis 
transmission, including any attachmenin. Thank you. 

1/26/2012 



JOB NO: (LEC) 22191-E DATE: 4/19104 INSPECTOR: Team 13 

TANK OWNER: Utilities Inc. of Florida OWNER'S OROER NO: 

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE: Mike Dunn TITLE: Primary Contact 

MAILING ADDRESS: 200 Weathersfield Ave. PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 200 Weathersfield Ave. 

CITY, STATE: Altamonte Springs, FL ZIP: 32714 

COUNTY TANK IS LOCATED IN: Unknown SEISMIC ZONE OF COUNTY: 0 

LOCATION OF TANK: LABRAOOR RESERVOIR 

TELEPHONE: (407) 869-1919 FAX: (407) 889-6961 

Utilities Inc. of Florida 
200 Weathersfield Ave. 

Altamonte Springs, FL 32714 
April 20, 2004 

Mike Dunn, 
Primary Contact 
(407) 869-1919 

ORJGINAL CONTRACT NO: unknown YEAR BUILT 1970 

ORIGINAL MANUFACTURER: unknown CAPACITY: 34,000 Gallon 

DATE OF LAST INSPECTION: unknown 

DIAMETER: 1 5  HEIGHT 28  

TYPE CONS~RUCTION: WELDED: RIVETED: BOLTED: X 

WHO IS CUSTOMERS INSURANCE CARRIER. unknown 

TYPE: Potable 



I CODE UPDATES I 
m 

Lightning Protection 

Shell Manway(s) 

Manway Davit(s) 

Confined Space Entry Signs 

Shell to Roof Access Ladders 

Safety Climb Devices 

Standoffs on 1 0  Centers 

Handrails 

Safety Chain in Handrail Opening 

Flapper Valve & Screen on Offow 

Vacuum-Pressure Frost Proof Vent 

Roof Manway 

Second Roof Manway 

Interior Shell Ladder 

Heater Pipe 

Water Level Indicator 

Thermometer 

X 

X 

X 

- 
x 

X 

X 

X 

x 

X 

X 

NIA 

X 

X 

13 



I RECOMMENOATIONS 

NUMBERS REFER TO REPORT PAGES 
00. INDICATES THERE WAS KO PHOTOGRAPH AVAILABLE TO DKhlOlriSI'RAI'E 

00. 

00. 

00. 

00. 

2. 

Post a "Warning, Tampering With Thls Facility is a Federal Offense" 
(us code title 42, section 3OOi-1) Sign ........................................................ 
Water in upper level of tank may lose proper chlorination due to 
extended periods of poor circulation or low water usage. We recom- 
mend installing (2) frost proof sampling taps approximately 3 above 
the base of the tank, complete with standoffs every I O  on centers, 
extending into the container. one ending 5' above the low water 
level of the container and the second pipe ending to 2 below high 
water level. The sampling system will be in compliance with AVVWA ........ 
Water in the tank may lose proper chlorination due to extended per- 
iods of poor circulaUon or low water usage. We recommend 
extending the fill pipe to 48" below the high water level for better 
circulation of the water. The fill pipe will also be equipped with a 
drain back hole to prevent water from standing in the pipe. The 
fill pipe system should be positioned a minimum of 90 from the 
overflow pipe and will be in compliance with AWWA ......................... 

If needed, stabilize the floor by cutting holes, as required, equal 
distances from the centerpoint and Installing couplings. 4.000 psi 
flowable. quick-set grout will be pressure pumped under the floor 
to stabilize the floor. The couplings will then be plated over. Floor 
seams will be vacuum tested to determine any floor seams that 
need to be re-welded. .............................................................................. 
Install an electronic monitoring system on the roof hatch ........................ 
Monitoring of the electronic system .......................................................... 



I RECOMMENDATIONS 

NUMBERS REFER TO REPORT PAGES 
I 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

10. 

Repair any cracks and spatling in the concrete with a commercial 
non-shrinking grout, then caulking around the base of the lank lo foun- 
dation connection to prevent water from entering under the tank and 
sealing the foundalion with a concrete sealant ............................................. $1,450 

Electrically ground the lank for lightning proteclion as required by 
OSHA, (general duty clause) and NFPA ....................................................... $1.275 

Install 36" prima shell manway ................................................................. S3.850 

Install a cable type ladder safety climb device ............................................ Sl,850 
Post a Fall Protection Required sign ......................................................... $25 

Install an elbow, a flapper valve and new screen on the existing 
overflow pipe and splash pad to direct the water away from the 
tank's foundation ........................................................................................... $1,150 

.... 
/ A ' L ( ? , t  ': * -  -3 j . . . .  ,**. .~ 4- :.. : !,' 

Install an approved 42" high handrail system around the circum- 
ference of the tank roof, complete with toeboard, intermediate 
rail and a stainless sleet gate chain at the junction of the shell. 
to-roof access ladder andtank roof as required by OSHA ............................ $2,345 

Replace existing roof manway with 3 6  manway .......................................... S3,350 
lnslall exterior platform for rescue tripod complete with tripod and winch .... S5.000 
Replace the existing roof vent with a vacuum-pressure, frost proof 
vent and screen in compliance with AWWA ............................................. $44,810 

EXTERIOR PAINT SYSTEM: Sandblast all rusted and abraded 
areas of the lank exterior to an SSPC #6 (commercial) blast, 
brushblast all remaining areas, apply one (1) full coat of epoxy- 
mastic and one (1) finish coat of urethane ................................................... S11.500 

1s 



RECOMMENDATIONS 1 
XUJIBERS REFER TO REPORT PASKS 

11. INTERIOR PAINT SYSTEM: Sandblast all rusted and abraded 
areas of the tank interior lo SSPC # lo  (near white), brushblast 
all remaining areas, stripe coat a11 seams and welds, then apply 
an epoxy liner to achieve 8-10 mils dry film thickness .................................. $12,000 

The recommendations listed above can be incorporated into a 3-5 year program. 

We recommend our Extended Warranty Program to ensure the tank is 

...................................................................................................... 5275 monthly 
‘Paying on a monthly basis will accrue no interest’ 
A sample maintenance agreement is enclosed in this packet 

00. 
maintained on a yearly basis ........................................................ $3,300 yearly 

BASED ON THE NUMBER OF ITEMS ACCEPTED, PRICES MAY VARY. 
If union labor or prevailing wage is required add 20% 

Copies of this Inspection report are available for an additional cost per copy, 
call 1-800-438-2181 

The inspection report and comments reflect the general condition of the tank. However, we can 
not guarantee that additional deficiencies may not become apparent during the cleaning. repair 
or paint process of the tank. It is recommended that $15.000 be sat aside for latent defects. 

The handling, removal andlor disposal of hazardous or contaminated materials such as asbestos, 
lead, chemical or any like substance that requires special handling is not included in the price 
submitted for work herein. Paint prices do not include lead abatement or containment 



Lttilities Inc. of FloMa 
200 Wsatbfield Ave. 

Altamnnte Springp, FL 32714 
1 000 Gallon Standpipe 

RE: labador Reservoir 
April 19,2004 

Mike Dunn, Primary Contact 

Liqufd En$lne8ring Corporatlon (LEC) Job No, 22191-E 
(407) 88B-1919 



Utilltfer Inc. of Florida 
34,000 Gallan Standpipe 
(LEC) Job No. 22191 -E 

ta recammend imtalling 
an electronic monitoring 
system on the roof hatch 
and replacing all standard 
air vents with Security Vent 
Shroud 



. . .  . .  . . . .  

Utilitleg Inc. of Florida 
34,000 Gallon Standpipe 
(LEG) Job No. 221914 

Phoao &ow thb CoMIlwOn Qf fsla foundation. We rsoommnd deruin(l any dfrt, 
deklo and other loose orrwol away from the tankibundiltfon, down 
8" below t6p of foundation 8s rcKluilad by A W A  DIQa.98, Sedlon 
datiorw for flat bottom tanks. (see glossary pg. 3). This should be done by 8 looel 
e#Cavoting company. 

WS furlher femmmend repairing any crocks and spslling in the Conaas with a 
c#nmsrci@l non-shrlnking grwt, then caulking erwnd the bme of the tank to laun- 
d&bn connsdlon to pnwent wabr from entcrring under the tank end sealing the 
fwndatian with a csnCrate9ealant 

We also recommend eledricauy grounding the tank for lightning probtion 88 re- 
qulred by OSHA, (general duty dause) {see glossary ). 
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lltlllties Inc. of Florida 
34,000 Gallon mndpipe 
(LEC) Job NO. 221 91-E 
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Utllfties Ino. of Florida 
34,000 Gallon Standpipe 
(LEC) Job NO. 22191-E 
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Utilities Inc. of Florida 
34,000 Gallon Standpipe 
(LEC) Job NO. 22181-E 
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Utilities Inc. of Florida 
34,000 Gallon Standpipe - -  
(LEC) Job NO. 22491-E 

7 



Utilitles Inc. of Florida 
34,000 Gallon Standpipe 
(LEG) Job NO. 22191-E 
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Utilities Ina of Florida 
34,000 Gallon Standpipe 
(LEC) Job NO. 22191-E 

. .  

Photo shows the condition of the existing roof vent. An improperly vented tank 
may cause external pressure to act on the tank which can cause buckling 
w a n  at low pressure dlfferential. We recommend replacing the existing roof vent 
with a vacuum-pressure, frost proof vent and screen in compliance with AWWA and 
TSS, (see glossary). 

9 



Utilltleat Inc. of Florida 
34,000 Qallon Standpipe 
(LEI;) Job NO. 22191-E 
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Utilities Inc. of Florida 
34,000 Gallion Standpipe 
(LEC) Job NO. 22191-E 

c I 

I 

Photos show the oandlUon of the interior liner. We recommand aendblerting all 
ru6ted and abredsd are85 of the tank interkr to an SSPC #IO (near while) blast, 
bruehblabt all mdning a-6, Wipe coptlna ell mama and we!&, then applyingj 
an epoxy liner to O a M e M  840 mlb of dry film thldtnew. 
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